

TODAY IS
THURSDAY, AUGUST 17, 2017
Regular Schedule:
7, 1, RECESS,
2, 3, LUNCH 4

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.

ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Main Office Reminders:</u> Just a reminder to all students that payment for bus, lunch, and other business matters should be during only morning recess and lunch period. Mahalo!

<u>Students.</u> Are you interested in joining one of the many clubs here on campus? This year's Club Fair will be held on Monday, August 21 in the grassy area between J Building and K Building. There are over 20 clubs participating in this year's club fair, so come on by, find out which ones interest you, and sign up for membership.

Parking for LHS Home Football Games:

- Faculty and Staff parking is in the administration and cafeteria parking lot. Please show your ID to the parking crew when you come up the hill.
- The student parking lot is used for handicapped parking. On Thursday 8/17/17 all students must move their cars out of the student parking lot and training room immediately after school. Thank you for your cooperation.

Aloha all National Honor Society members! Please make sure that you hand your first quarter Individual Service Project proposal to Ms. Olson no later than 1pm TODAY Thursday, August 17. Friday is a state holiday. Also, although tutoring applications are not yet available, all NHS members will be required to tutor for either the Fall or the Spring session and are highly encouraged to tutor for both sessions. Those who tutor both sessions may use the second session as an Individual Service Project.

ATTENTION ATTENTION Senior officers, please show up this time for a meeting in I2 TODAY during lunch to discuss Senior Ball and Homecoming, mahalo

TUTORING NEWS. Good morning students! Our club sign up day is scheduled for Monday, August 21st, and the Lahaina Complex Tutor Project is once again, looking for student willing to be volunteer tutors in the math program. They are in need of tutors for the 4th/5th grade math program at LHS, the 6th grade math program at Lahaina Intermediate, and the 9th grade Algebra program. They will have registration forms during our club sign up day, but if you would like to sign up earlier, you may see Ms. Malia Shimomura and Ms. Ashley Olsen for the forms. Thank you.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

College visits are now posted on the My Future Hawaii website, students must sign up for the visits on the My Future Hawaii website. If you need help signing up, please see Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center immediately.

<u>Hev Seniors!</u> All seniors should sign up for a post-high school meeting with Miss Kristy as soon as possible. An appointment link has been sent to your school Google email, if you have not received an appointment link please see Miss Kristy immediately.

<u>Seniors</u> you should start registering for the SAT and ACT test, if you need help registering for the SAT or ACT test please see Miss Kristy immediately.

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We will have a short meeting on Thursday, August 17 at the beginning of lunch in Mrs. Dicker's room J204 to elect your new Board members for 2017-2018. Please attend and cast your vote.

<u>Hui Ho'okuleana Honua~ Lahainaluna Earth Club.</u> Please join us TODAY at lunch, refreshments served. We will discuss building Koa forest and boarding the Hokule'a this Saturday. E hele mai 'oukou. Come join us.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Any students interested in joining the cross-country team, practices starts 6:00 am at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. If anyone is interested in joining or if you need any more info, please see or email Kalea Acevedo-Silva. Mahalo!

<u>Wrestling:</u> All interested boarders to come upstairs at the gym on Wednesday at 4pm to sign up and get paperwork and practice if able to

BREAKFAST/SNACK: SCHOOL MADE COFFEE CAKE, TURKEY SAUSAGE LINKS, GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: PEPPERONI PIZZA, COLESLAW, SALAD, FRUIT. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report at least 20 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Caitlin Baclay and Leilani Baltazar-Rodriguez. Friday's monitors: None needed (Statehood Day Holiday).